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Your Ref: 

Bernie Conlon 
Secretary to the Inquiry 
Arthur House 
41 Arthur Street 
Belfast 
BT1 4GB 

Dear Madam 

Our Ref: 
HYPW50/1 

Directorate of Legal Services 
_ PRACTITIONERS IN LAW TO THE _. 

HEALTH & SOCIAl. CARE SECTOR 

2 Franklin Street, Belfast, BT2 8DQ 
OX 2842 NR Belfast 3 

Date: 
81h March 2013 

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS 

I refer to the Chairman's direction yesterday that we furnish a revised schedule of the DLS Inquest file, setting out the documents iri respect of which a claim for privilege is being made, by noon today. 

Unfortunately we are not yet in a position to provide this document. We are meeting with Counsel and the Chief Executive of the Western Trust on Monday morning in order to finalise our client's position on the matter.· 

We would be very much obliged if the Chairman would permit an extension until1 pm on Monday by which time we will be in a position to provide the schedule as requested. 

We apologise for any inconvenience this might cause. 

Yours faithfully 

CJef:c~tc·~ 
Joanna Bolton 
Solicitor Consultant 
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